
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Nick Gunia
To: Jones, Ryan (he/him/his); R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Matthew Gunia
Subject: Proof of Payment - K.G. International - Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3011(b)
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 4:21:16 PM
Attachments: Payment Confirmation - Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3011(b).pdf

Dear Region 4 Regional Hearing Clerk & Mr. Ryan Jones,
 
Good afternoon and I hope that you are doing well.
 
As instructed in the CAFO for the above-referenced matter, please find attached our
proof of payment, which was made by ACH earlier today.
 
Rest assured that we will be sending our W-9 to EPA Region 4’s Cincinnati Finance
Center contact, Jessica Henderson, momentarily.
 
Kindly let us know if you have any questions or comments, or if there is anything else you
need from our end.
 
Finally, thank you in advance for confirming receipt of this email and wishing you all the
very best.
 
Regards,
Nick Gunia
President
 
K.G. International, Inc. | Your One-Stop for Chemicals, Ingredients & Packaging
Tel: 1 (305) 499-9816
Fax: 1 (305) 499-9736
Cell: 1 (305) 781-7424
www.kgint.com

CONFIDENTIALITY | This e-mail, including attachments, is confidential and is intended only for the named recipient(s). If you
have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and delete this email
message from your computer. Thank you.Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

mailto:nick.gunia@kgint.com
mailto:Jones.Ryan.A@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:matthew.gunia@kgint.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kgint.com%2F%3Futm_source%3Desig%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Dnick_gunia%26leadsource%3Demail_signature&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C98d55ce64d0145f12f2908dce31fc2cf%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638634972756135807%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rhSTGIqHqXgViRvVno6HRsC%2FficIfHkNDle%2BEMm06ZU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kgint.com%2F%3Futm_source%3Desig%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Dnick_gunia%26leadsource%3Demail_signature&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C98d55ce64d0145f12f2908dce31fc2cf%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638634972756156938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Poh3A5uuiXaOd7gt8pCRKFxpEEwryTKMneaEybzKfmI%3D&reserved=0






